
 

 

 
 
 
 

August 7, 2009 
 
 
Re:     09RFP68792YB-CL (EDMS) Electronic Data Management System 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 4, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Proposal (RFP).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Proposal (RFP) referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Charles Leonard, CPPB 
 
Charles Leonard, CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 

 
The following questions below were posed of the aforementioned RFP project: 

 
 

PAGE SECTION REQUIREMENT 
NO. 

QUESTION 

4-68 4.4.1  “Vendor must provide an indexed video file within 24 
hours of each Commission meeting”    

Can you explain a little more about this process?  
What format does the video file need to be in?  

Please ignore this statement; it will not 
be required. 

4-29 4.3 1.40 Tracking numbers must be in sequence.   

What is this tracking number used for?  The 
tracking number is used for the 
Rejection Letters.  

4-30 4.3 1.55 The system should be capable of generating a cover 
sheet for all document types.  
 

What purpose does the cover sheet serve? What 

information should it contain? It should contain 
the Clerk Header, presenter’s name, 
address, contact information, etc.  

4-30 4.3 1.59 The means by which the system processes the Real 
Estate Transfer Tax must be approved by the 
Department of Revenue.  
 
Not clear on this requirement.  Is this a system 

requirement? The PT61s processed 
through the GSCCCA website and 
taxes collected both pursuant to OCGA 
48- 6- 4 

 2



 

 
4-30 4.3 1.61 The system must provide workflow process 

improvements for the recording of all types of plans. 
 
What types of workflow process improvements?  
Can you give examples?  Please propose a 
system that will meet the needs of the 
Clerk of Superior Court and allow for 
future expansion.         
 

4-30 4.3 1.62 The system should be able to facilitate the Realty 
Transfer Tax re-determination process.  
 
 
What is the Realty Transfer Tax re-determination 
process, and what is meant by “facilitate”? 
Transfer Tax (PT61 Forms) should be 
able to be scanned then used by the 
Tax Assessor’s office for property 
value assessments. The PT61s should 
be able to be scanned and viewed by 
the Tax Assessor’s office. 
 

4-32 4.3 2.17 The system must provide workflow process 
improvements for the reporting and cashiering of all 
types of plans as indicated in Appendix E. 
 
What type of workflow process improvements are 
being contemplated in this area? Please 
propose a system that will meet the 
needs of the Clerk of Superior Court 
and allow for future expansion. 
 

4-33 4.3 3.14 The system must provide some means of image 
sharpening to remove specks as well as adjust 
resolution.  
 
Should this image sharpening be available “on 
the fly” on an individual document basis or is 
through settings on the scanner sufficient? 
Both 
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4-34 4.3 3.32 The system must provide workflow process 
improvements for the scanning of all types of floor 
plans or plats. 
 
What type of workflow process improvements are 

being contemplated in this area?    The Ability to 
scan a variety of sizes for plats and 
floor plans, including Mylar plats. 

4-34 4.3 4.18 The system must provide workflow process 
improvements for the indexing, proofing and 
verification of all types of floor plans and plats. 
 
What type of workflow process improvements are 
being contemplated in this area? 
 
The ability to zoom, pan, rubber band, 
etc.  

4-39 4.3 4.42 The system must be able to display the scanned 
image and the index screen on the monitor in 
separate windows that the user can re-size as 
desired and easily switch between. 
  
Need some clarification on this requirement---
“building” what?  How is this tied into funding? 

Ability for the user to customize the 
displays according to the document 
and/or as the user chooses. 

4-48 4.3 6.2 Must be capable of generating a paper index. 
 

What is meant by “paper index”?   An actual 
printed index 
 

4-56 4.3 12.6 Vendor may provide estimate for hot site, warm site 
and off site data backup options as part of business 
continuance plan.   
 
What is the “warm site” comprised of according to the 

County’s definition?     Any additional backup 
option recommended by vendor in 
case of problems with the hot site.  
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4-58 4.3 14.3 The system must provide the means of providing 
required information on a cover sheet to facilitate 
integration with the County Assessment department. 
This information as is available in the system from the 
recording process may be required to be available on 
a cover sheet or similar means. 
 

Not really clear on this question.  Can you explain 
more about the cover sheet and what function it 

serves?      If the system can integrate 
with the tax assessor system, 
additional information can be obtained 
from their system and used in the 
cover sheet that is sent to that 
department. 

4-58 4.3 14.4 The system should have the ability to 
integrate/interface. This process should appear 
seamless to the public.   
 

What component(s) or system(s) should the EDMS 

have the ability to integrate with?  Tax assessor 
and tax commissioner systems 

4-58 4.3 14.5 System must have an unverified search of information 
from the PT 61 form by parcel identification number 
and or street address. This info is to be captured from 
the PT 61 forms that are indexed by the filing parties. 
This will be an unverified search and a statement at 
the top of the monitor screen must be printed clearly 
as a disclaimer.  This may be done with an 
interface/integration with the Department of Revenue?
 

Does this requirement have to do with data migration?  

Please clarify.    Yes. It will be part of data 
migration and linking of PT61 forms to 
tax assessor and tax commissioner 
records. 
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4-62 4.3 16.3 A separate screen to print Plats and Surveys. 

 

What is the concept/purpose of the “separate 

screen”?     The current system allows us 
to select only plats for printing without 
printing both the plat and survey when 
both show up on the same screen.  The 
intent behind the request was to 
ensure that the user is able to select 
either plat or survey for printing. 

 

7-85 4  What is the difference between the two status codes 
below? 

[E] Requirement is fully and completely met by 
proposed system and can be demonstrated in the 
proposed software package. 

 
[O] Requirement will be provided by a standard 

option. The cost of these options shall be provided 
in the cost section of the proposal. 

The [E] code means the functionality is 
part of the base system and included in 
base price. The [O] code means the 
functionality will be available as an 
option for a cost.  
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.: 4 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, August 
18, 2009 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4, ______ day of _______, 2009 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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